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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  March 8, 2023 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of March 14, 2023 

 

Agenda Item: 

Review and take possible action: Street repair petition for Lafayette Street from S. Church Street west to 

Termini 

BACKGROUND: 

Review and take possible action: Street repair petition for Lafayette Street from S. Church Street west to Termini 

The Engineering Division received a request to repair Lafayette Street between S. Church Street and its western 

termini as soon as 2024. Current practice is to request Public Works Commission review of received street repair 

petitions and determine if the petitioned street be added to the five-year capital improvement plan.  

The pavement on Lafayette Street from S. Church Street to its western termination point has PASER ratings 

ranging from 2 to 4 (10 being brand new street, 1 being failed pavement). Consulting with the Water Division, 

water main age in this street segment generally dates back to 1913 construction and is need of replacement. 

The Street is not currently in the City’s five-year capital improvement plan and street & utility design hasn’t been 

completed. A site map is attached as a reference.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosed:  

Site Map 


